Prvies Ihiis
TRt pwjed i gousy K
AP e ‘JUV” 4‘“’ Aapin bttt b e wegnd”

; H”D whow B fon & emy ol
b*\rnaﬂ CONI'IDENTTAL ' “;"4°b . b meal b
o\ o~ i A ady R nh & K
J" r,v? A Rf,c P‘“uv“-: a Aot pmee
To: |L‘J" e e gae. | sy b=
From: J R IBBS e » e 1Ty 98 ek - O
\yﬂ? e b 2. lbs choty foon o
e bl . &
Gas Gathering Pipeline ;m: k::(km%l;\-f:“‘q ‘5";5,.“
s I have read the recent correspondence on the Gas Gatherin Pi ¢
P g Pipelin ~

and this is apparently now at an impasse.
—.-—_-‘ ' M \
2. In his letter of 13 July to the Secretary of State for Energy, the

Qa 05636

Chancellor proposes that the impasse might be broken if BGC can be prevailed

upon to give the prospective participants some reasonably firm assurance on

the price which they would be willing to pay for the gas, He further

suggests that someone quite independent of all the interested parties could

produce an assessment of the minimum conditions,

3. In his response of 14 July the Secretary of State for Energy rejects
the proposal and is of the view that it would get nowhere and lead oﬁi;-¥:
further delay and loss of credibility, He suggests that the only way
forward is for the integrated pipeline to be financed initially by the
Government; he believes that only a prompt and firm commitment by the
Government to go ahead regardless will bring in the private companies.,
Because of the urgency he wants a meeting to discuss the matter with the

Prime Minister.

4, It is difficult to see from the correspondence how a meeting could
easily lead to a decision on this matter since there is such a clear

difference of opinion between the Chancellor and the Secretary of State

for Energy on what may still be possible in terms of persuading oil companies
—

to participate in a joint public/private project.

5ye Because of our very heavy current workload in the CPRS, I cannot offer

to do a major study of this problem. However, if the Prime Minister thought

it would be helpful we could, if asked, do a quick review to clarify in
e o
somewhat greater detail just why the Secretary of State believes that a joint
S —
venture is out of the question, We might then be able to make an assessment

of what would be necesaary_zs'bring this about and what the chances of success
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might be, But it is impossible to guarantee that this would end up

in a substantial advance on the impasse in the recent correspondence.

6. If we were to carry out such a review it would be essential that
we had a clear remit from the Prime Minister which was accepted by the
Secretary of State for Energy.

7l I am sending a copy of this minute to Sir Robert Armstrong.,
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